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May l; 1997 

Mr. Michael Farley 
Wisconsin Department 

TO 2290810 P.01/01 

es 

re; Reported Contamination 
6800 Industrial Loop 
Greendale, WI 

/ ,.-
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Dear Mr. F{:lrley: 

This will confirm our re 
agreed to extend the April 27, 1997 
letter, for written verification 
environmental consultant, to May 27, 

conversation, when you 
date in your March 17, 1997 

that we have hired an 
1997. 

As you know, we requested this extension due to problems we are 
having with the Shareholders Committee involved in the recent sale 
of our company relative to the selection of the consultant . 

Thank you for your cooperatioµ. 

yours, 
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